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April 3, 2013

By E-mail: judy.oheare@otc-cta.gc.ca

Canadian Transportation Agency
Air and Marine Investigations Division
Air and Marine Disputes Directorate
Disputes Resolution Branch
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0N9

Attention: Judy O’Heare, Senior Analyst

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

RE: Complaint about rules governing liability and
denied boarding compensation
Our File No. 213036
Your File No. M 4120-3/13-00661

With respect to the motion filed on March 24, 2013 pursuant to Rule 32 of
the General Rules to stay the present proceeding and hold it in abeyance pending the
Federal Court of Appeal Decision in File No. A-0460-12, British Airways takes no
position either in favour of or in opposition of the motion.

Yours truly,

Carol E. McCall

CEM/vr

cc Dr. Gabor Lukács
(by email: lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca)


